DELEGATE LEGISLATION MONITOR 16-19 MARCH 2009

This week at a glance

There were 100 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 23 separate enabling Acts, through 10 Departments of State.

Regulations

12 of the 100 instruments were Regulations, comprising

- 0 made as primary instruments; and
- 12 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

18 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

82 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 16-19 MARCH 2009

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the Christmas Island Act 1958 List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	7 7 7 7 8 8 8 8
DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY	
Commercial Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subclause 6(1) of Schedule 4 to the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Determination No. 1 of 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(b) of the	9
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 National Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subclause	9
19(1) of Schedule 4 to the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Molonglo Observatory Synthesis Telescope) Revocation 2009 under s. 262 of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2009/16 Defence Determination 2009/17 Defence Determination 2009/18 Defence Determination 2009/19 Defence Determination 2009/20	10 10 10 10 10
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS	
Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 01 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i> Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 02 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i>	11 11
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS	
Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under s. 1082 of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i>	12

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) (Export Sanctioned Goods) List Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under r. 5(2) of the <i>Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Regulations 2008</i>	13
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Instrument No. PB 20 of 2009 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i> Instrument No. PB 24 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	14 14
Instrument No. PB 25 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i> Instrument No. PB 26 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	14 14
National Health (Australian Community Pharmacy Authority Rules) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 99L(1) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i> Therapeutic Goods Order No. 69C under s. 10 of the <i>Therapeutic Goods Act 1989</i>	14 14
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP	1.
Instrument of Authorisation under s. 27(5) of the <i>Australian Citizenship Act</i> 2007 Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	15 15
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under r. 4 of the Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007	15
DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT	
Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Civil Aviation Order 100.66 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105	16 16 16-20
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106	20
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Exemption No. CASA EX07/09 under r. 11.160 of the <i>Civil Aviation Safety</i> Regulations 1998	21-25 25
Exemption No. CASA EX08/09 under r. 11.160 of the <i>Civil Aviation Safety</i> Regulations 1998	25
Exemption No. CASA EX10/09 under rr. 42ZC(6) and 308(1) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i> 1988	25
Exemption No. CASA EX16/09 under r. 11.160 of the <i>Civil Aviation Safety Regulations</i> 1998	26
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
Employment Termination Payments Redundancy Trusts (12 Month Rule) Determination 2009 under s. 82-130(7) of the <i>Income Tax Assessment Act 1997</i>	27
Excise (Alcoholic Strength of Excisable Goods) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 65 of the <i>Excise Act 1901</i>	27
Excise (Volume — Alcoholic Excisable Goods) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 65 of the <i>Excise Act 1901</i>	27
Payment Systems (Regulation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	27
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	27 28

Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Central Counterparties (FSS 2009.1)	
under s. 827D(6) of the Corporations Act 2001	28
Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Securities Settlement Facilities (FSS	
2009.2) under s. 827D(6) of the <i>Corporations Act 2001</i>	28

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 16-19 MARCH 2009

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS 9 Attorney-General's Department Department of Broadband, Communications 4 and the Digital Economy Department of Defence 5 Department of Education, Employment and 2 Workplace Relations Department of Families, Housing, Community 1 Services and Indigenous Affairs Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 1 Department of Health and Ageing 6 Department of Immigration and Citizenship 3 Department of Infrastructure, Transport, 61 Regional Development and Local Government Department of the Treasury 8 **Total** 100

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 16-19 MARCH 2009

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Airports Act 1996	1
Australian Citizenship Act 2007	1
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	2
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	60
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Corporations Act 2001	2
Criminal Code Act 1995	6
Customs Act 1901	1
Defence Act 1903	5
Excise Act 1901	2
Higher Education Support Act 2003	2
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	1
Migration Act 1958	2
National Health Act 1953	5
Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992	1
Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997	1
Social Security Act 1991	1
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	1
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	1

100

Total

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 34

[F2009L00835]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Ansar al-Islam

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 36

[F2009L00838]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Jaish-e-Mohammed

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 35 [F2009L00834]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Asbat al-Ansar

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 37 [F2009L00837]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Islamic Army of Aden

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 38 [F2009L00836]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Lashkar-e Jhangvi

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the *Christmas Island Act 1958*

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 15/03/2009

Tabled 18/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for Christmas Island during the period 16 September 2008 to 15 March

2009.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 39 [F2009L00833]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify that the Islamic Movement of

Uzbekistan organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the

Criminal Code Act 1995.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the *Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955*

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 15/03/2009

Tabled 18/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for the Cocos (Keeling) Islands during the period 16 September 2008

to 15 March 2009.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 40 [F2009L01001]

Customs Act 1901

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'authorised

person' in regulation 5J of the principal Regulations to include a person holding

a statutory office.l

DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY

Commercial Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subclause 6(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L01058]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 12/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the principal Scheme as a

consequence of the *Broadcasting* Legislation Amendment (Digital Television Switch-over) Act 2008.

National Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subclause 19(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L01059]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 12/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the principal Scheme as a

consequence of the *Broadcasting* Legislation Amendment (Digital Television Switch-over) Act 2008.

Determination No. 1 of 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(b) of the *Telecommunications* (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 [F2009L00846]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 24/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the proportion of the

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission's costs for the 2007-08 financial year that are attributable to the Commission's telecommunications

functions and powers.

Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Molonglo Observatory Synthesis Telescope) Revocation 2009 under s. 262 of the Radiocommunications Act 1992 [F2009L00844]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Revokes a set of Advisory Guidelines.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2009/16

Defence Determination 2009/19

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 12/03/2009

Tabled 18/03/2009 S 18/03/2009 HR Made 17/03/2009

Tabled 18/03/2009 S

Summary Provides access to web-based tutoring in certain situations for children of members of the Australian Defence

18/03/2009 HR

18/03/2009 HR

Force.

Summary Provides travel benefits to all members

> of the Australian Defence Force whose overseas postings have been extended by 12 months or more, and makes other minor amendments to the principal

Determination.

Defence Determination 2009/20

Defence Determination 2009/17

Defence Act 1903

Made

Tabled

Defence Act 1903

Made 15/03/2009

Tabled 18/03/2009 S 18/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Determination concerning army transfer bonus, education assistance

and meal allowance.

18/03/2009

18/03/2009 S

Summary Makes various administrative

amendments to the principal

Determination.

Defence Determination 2009/18

Defence Act 1903

Made 16/03/2009

Tabled 18/03/2009 S 18/03/2009 HR

Removes provisions associated with **Summary**

medals from the principal

Determination.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 01 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L01061]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Approves the Australian Institute of

Professional Counsellors Pty Ltd as the trustee for the AIPC Trust Qld as a Higher Education Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 02 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L01062]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Approves the Canberra Institute of

Technology as a Higher Education

Provider.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under s. 1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01068]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 02/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies revised below threshold and

above threshold rates.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) (Export Sanctioned Goods) List Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under r. 5(2) of the Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Regulations 2008 [F2009L00923]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 22/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends and corrects the list of goods

that are export sanctioned for the purposes of the Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Instrument No. PB 20 of 2009 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L01071]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 26 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01117]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 24 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01115]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

National Health (Australian Community Pharmacy Authority Rules) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 99L(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00832]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the

principal Rules.

Instrument No. PB 25 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01116]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the chemotherapy pharmaceutical access program.

Therapeutic Goods Order No. 69C under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L00985]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 06/03/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order concerning

requirements for labels for medicines.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP

Instrument of Authorisation under s. 27(5) of the Australian Citizenship Act 2007 IMMI 08/108 [F2009L01069]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made 23/01/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Authorises certain classes of persons to

receive a pledge of commitment.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 42 [F2009L01048]

Migration Act 1958

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Make amendments to the Subclass 457

Business (Long Stay) visa.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under r. 4 of the Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007 IMMI 09/012 [F2009L00987]

Migration Act 1958

Made 27/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies relevant resolutions of the

United Nations Security Council for the purposes of the Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 43 [F2009L01022] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/176 [F2009L01066]

Airports Act 1996

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Made 13/03/2009 Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify amendments to principal

Regulations as a consequence of amendments to the *Airports Act 1996*.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Order 100.66 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L00825]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Corrects an anomoly in requirements for category A maintenance authority

applicants.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/22 [F2009L00977]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/353 [F2009L00984]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/26 Amdt 1 [F2009L00976]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/31 [F2009L00975]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/32 [F2009L01065]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/02/2009 Made

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Made 13/03/2009 17/03/2009 S

Tabled

17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/32** [F2009L00974]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/14 Amdt 1 [F2009L01037]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled

16/02/2009 Made

19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Made Tabled 16/02/2009 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/36 Amdt 1 [F2009L00973]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/146 [F2009L01091]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/71 Amdt 4 [F2009L01000]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/19 [F2009L00870]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/17 [F2009L00872]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/20 [F2009L00868]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/18 [F2009L00871]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/21 [F2009L00867]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/22 [F2009L00866]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/11 [F2009L00949]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/02/2009 Made

Made 16/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S Tabled 19/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-44/16 [F2009L00999]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/13 [F2009L00994]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

06/02/2009 03/02/2009 Made

Tabled 19/03/2009 S Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/10 [F2009L00995]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/14 Amdt 2 [F2009L00993]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/02/2009 Made 03/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/17 [F2009L00991]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/8 [F2009L00950]

19/03/2009 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/2009 Made

Made 16/02/2009 Tabled 19/03/2009 S Tabled 19/03/2009 HR 19/03/2009 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/25 [F2009L00989]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/46 [F2009L00960]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/71

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/2009 27/02/2009 Made Made

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009. 2009. The requirements detailed in this

AD have been superseded by

AD/CF6/71.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L00997]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 03/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR 27/02/2009 Made

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> 2009. **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

[F2009L00932]

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/10 Amdt 1 [F2009L01025]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PADS/1 [F2009L00865]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/02/2009 Made

Tabled 19/03/2009 S Made Tabled

19/03/2009 HR

19/03/2009 HR

26/02/2009

16/03/2009 S

16/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/9 [F2009L01027]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/12 [F2009L00939]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

16/02/2009 19/03/2009 S Made Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/02/2009 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/56 Amdt 2 [F2009L01074]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/13 [F2009L00938]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

10/03/2009

Made Tabled 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/02/2009 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary

Tabled

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/16 [F2009L00937]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/39 Amdt 1 [F2009L00936]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/02/2009 Made

Made 12/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/3 [F2009L00941]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/50 [F2009L00935]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/02/2009 19/02/2009 Made Made

19/03/2009 S Tabled Tabled 19/03/2009 HR 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/6 [F2009L00940]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/58** [F2009L00934]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/02/2009 Made 19/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/62 Amdt 4 [F2009L00933]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/27 Amdt 2 [F2009L00929]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/02/2009 Made

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR Made 17/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/12 Amdt 3 [F2009L00931]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/33 [F2009L00928]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/02/2009 Made

19/02/2009 Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

19/03/2009 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/18 Amdt 1 [F2009L00930]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/17 [F2009L00915]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/02/2009

2009.

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/2009 19/03/2009 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/19 [F2009L00914] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/22 [F2009L00911]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Made 19/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/20 [F2009L00913]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/25 [F2009L00910]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

19/02/2009

19/03/2009 S

2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Made Tabled

24/02/2009 19/03/2009 S

19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/21 [F2009L00912] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/3 [F2009L00864]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009

19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Made 26/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/6 [F2009L00863] Exemption No. CASA EX07/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00772]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Made 27/02/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Extends the period of time in which

Qantas Airways Limited is to implement a prescribed drug and alcohol education program.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/11 Amdt 1 [F2009L00862]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Exemption No. CASA EX08/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00847]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Exempts foreign aircraft AOC holders

engaged in international air navigation in Australia from the requirement to have a drug and alcohol management

plan.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/15 [F2009L00861]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Exemption No. CASA EX10/09 under rr. 42ZC(6) and 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01057]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Revokes a previous exemption that has

become redundant.

Exemption No. CASA EX16/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00848]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Exempts certain organisations from the

requirement to have a drug and alcohol

management plan.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employment Termination Payments Redundancy Trusts (12 Month Rule) Determination 2009 under s. 82-130(7) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2009L00716]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 23/02/2009

Tabled 16/03/2009 S 16/03/2009 HR

Summary Extends the definition of employment

termination payment to include certain payments from redundancy trusts.

Excise (Alcoholic Strength of Excisable Goods)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 65 of the
Excise Act 1901
[F2009L00998]

Excise Act 1901

Made 04/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies rules for determining the

percentage of alcohol for all excisable goods entered for home consumption.

Excise (Volume — Alcoholic Excisable Goods)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 65 of the
Excise Act 1901
[F2009L00992]

Excise Act 1901

Made 04/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies rules for determining the

excisable volume of alcoholic excisable goods that are entered for

home consumption.

Payment Systems (Regulation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 44 [F2009L00895]

Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Specify an exemption from

requirements of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* with regard to the access regime for the ATM system.

Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 45 [F2009L00986]

Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for a reduction in the minimum annual payment amounts for account-based pension products for the 2008-09

financial year.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 46 [F2009L00983]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 13/03/2009

Tabled 17/03/2009 S 17/03/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for a reduction in the minimum annual payment amounts for account-based pension products for the 2008-09

financial year.

Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Central Counterparties (FSS 2009.1) under s. 827D(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001* [F2009L00714]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 23/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption from the

Financial Stability Standard for overseas central counterparties.

Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Securities Settlement Facilities (FSS 2009.2) under s. 827D(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001* [F2009L00713]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 23/02/2009

Tabled 19/03/2009 S 19/03/2009 HR

Summary Amends the principal Standard to

require the Australian Securities Exchange to publish information on

equities securities lending.